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MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 8, 2019
TO: Patricia Abril, Vice Dean, Graduate Business Education

Miami Business School

FROM: Patty Murphy, Associate Provost for University Accreditatio b
Office of Assessment and Accreditation Q ’

RE: Addendum to 10/29/2018 Memo on the New OneMBA Track in the Executive MBA
Program

This memorandum is to follow up on the Miami Business School’s intent to create a new track within its
existing Executive MBA program in cooperation with the OneMBA consortium effective Fall 2019. In my
previous memo dated October 29, 2018, | stated that this change would require notification to
SACSCOC prior to implementation because it was a cooperative academic agreement. However, after
consultation with the staff at SACSCOC, | have determined that, while this is a cooperative academic
agreement, it does not require notification to SACSCOC due to the following:

e Less than 50% of the program is delivered by the OneMBA Consortium because only 12 credit
hours out of 45 (27%) will be earned through the Consortium via the three non-UM global
residencies; and

e UM s not dependent on the OneMBA Consortium to deliver the program because we already
offer a Global Executive MBA.

SACSCOC only requires notification of collaborative agreements if more than 50% of the program is
delivered through the partner or the institution is dependent on the partner to deliver the program.
Since neither of these is true in this case, notification to SACSCOC prior to implementation is not
required.

Please contact me if you have any questions at pattymurphy@ miami.edu or (305) 284-3276.

CC: Faculty Senate
Guillermo Prado, Dean of the Graduate School
John Quelch, Dean of the Miami Business School
Alex Mas, Assistant Director, Miami Business School
Karen Beckett, University Registrar
Carrie Glass, Executive Director of Student Financial Assistance and Employment



